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BAD EN 

After World War I the province of Strasbourg found it difficult to 
continue missions in German outside French territory, For that rea~ 
son it established houses in Switzerland, one of them in Mariawil, 
Baden on 15th November 1922 with Father Jerome Marschall as 
first superior. With the erection of the province of Berne the house 
of Our Lady's Nativity, Mariawil, became the residence of the 
provincial. 
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BAGHDAD 

See Region of Beirut. 

BAHIA Region of 

The Redemptorists were introduced into the large State of Bahia, 
Brazil, from the vice-province of Rio de Janeiro, dependent on 
the Dutch province. The house of Our Lord's Resurrection in Sal­
vador was founded on 18th May 1933. The province of Warsaw 
agreeing to assume responsibility for the houses in the State, the 
Mission Region of Bahia was erected on 8th December 1972 with 
Father Ceslao Stanula as first superior. The Region includes the hou­
ses of Born Jesus da Lapa and Salvador. 

BALDO RIVA Luigi (Luis) · 

Was born in Cagliari on 21st June 1922. ·He took his vows 
as a Redemptorist in Ciorani on 29th September 1940 and was 
ordained priest on 22nd March 194 7. After a short time teaching in 
the juvenate of Lettere he was appointed to the Neapolitan mission 
of Piura in Peru. On 20th April 1969 he was consecrated 'titular 
Bishop of Sarda and was appointed Prelate of Chuquibamba in Peru. 
He died in Arequipa on 27th June 1983. 

BALDUCCI Luigi 

\X!as born in Corato in the Kingdom of Naples on lOth January 1.804. 
He took his vows as a Redemptorist in Ciorani on 9th May 1824 
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and was ordained priest in Cava dei Tirreni on 22nd December 1827. 
Shortly ofter his ordination he was appointed to teach moral theology 
in the studendate, then in Benevento. While there he won the esteem 
of Cardinal Gioacchino Pecci, the governor, who was to become Leo 
XIII. From 1855 to 1869 he was consultor to the Rector Major, 
Father Celestino Berruti, during the time the Congregation was div­
ided. He died in Pagani on 18th February 1883. 
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BALLARAT 
The house under the patronage of Our Lady of Perpetual Help in 
Ballarat was established by Father Thomas O'Farrell and a small 
community on 9th November 1888. The original site arranged .by 
the bishop proving unsuitable, the community was transferred to its 
present site in Wendouree in 1893. The novitiate was established 
in Ballarat in 1902 and a juvenate in 1910. The latter institution was 
transferred to Galong in 1917 and the novitiate to Pennant Hills in 
19 3 3, when Ballarat became the studendate of the Australasian prov­
ince. There is a public church, and the community is engaged in 
parish missions. Ballarat is in the province of Canberra. 
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BALTIMORE 

The first Redemptorist foundation in Baltimore was the German parish 
of St. Alphonsus, previously known as St. John's. Father Jose£ Prost, 
Visitor to the American houses, took possession on 26th July 1840. 
From 1852 thehouse was the residence of the provincial. From 1842 
to 184 7 it also served as novitiate. From St. Alphonsus' was separat­
ed the parish of St. Michael's on 2nd October 1859 and that of St. 
James on 2nd October 1867, in which church St. John Neumann 
took his vows on 16th January 1842. From St. Michael's parish 
developed that of the Sacred Heart on 1st October 1878. A parish 
for Bohemian Catholics, that of St. Wenceslaus, was accepted on 
16th June 1882 with the veteran Father Johann Jentsch as first 
superior. The parish of Our Lady of Fatima was accepted in August 
1953 with Father Paul Stroh as superior. 




